



U.S. Department
of Transportation

**Pipeline and
Hazardous Materials
Safety Administration**

840 Bear Tavern Road, Suite 300
West Trenton, NJ 08628
609.771.7800

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL TO: matthew.lucey@pbfenergy.com

July 24, 2026

Mr. Matthew Lucey
Chief Executive Officer and President
PBF Energy Inc.
1 Sylvan Way, 2nd Floor
Parsippany, New Jersey 07054

RE: CPF 1-2026-007-NOA

Dear Mr. Lucey:

From December 4, 2023 to March 15, 2024, a representative of the Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration (PHMSA) pursuant to Chapter 601 of 49 United States Code (U.S.C.) conducted an inspection of Collins Pipeline Company's (Collins Pipeline) control room procedures in Woodlands, Texas. On March 16, 2026, pursuant to 49 CFR § 190.206, PHMSA issued a Notice of Amendment which proposed amendment of Collins Pipeline's procedures.

Collins Pipeline submitted its amended procedures on May 15, 2026. PHMSA has reviewed the amended procedures, and it appears that the inadequacies outlined in the Notice of Amendment have been corrected.

This letter is to inform you that no further action is necessary, and this case is now closed. Thank you for your cooperation.

Sincerely,

ROBERT THOMAS
BURROUGH

Digitally signed by ROBERT
THOMAS BURROUGH
Date: 2026.07.24 11:31:20
-04'00'

Robert Burrough
Director, Eastern Region
Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration

cc: Thomas McLane, Director Logistics Regulatory Compliance, thomas.mclane@pbfenergy.com
Jeff Hersperger, Sr., Operations Director, jeffrey.hersperger@pbfenergy.com